GITY OF SYDNEY ©

12 September 2024

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
1. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/07 held on 8 August 2024 1
2. Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025 2-6
3. Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Parade__ 7-16
4, Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway 17-19

FeStiVal et
5. Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Various Events - Moore 20 - 22

6. Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - AFL Grand Final at The 23-25
Clock - Collins Street, Surry Hills

7. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlinghurst Road, Potts 26 - 28
POINE ettt
8. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Elizabeth Street, Sydney 29 - 32
9. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marriott Street, Redfern 33-36
10. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Verona Street, Paddington____ 37 -39
11. Motorbike Parking - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst 40 - 42
12. Parking - Mobility Parking - Westmoreland Street, Glebe 43 - 45
13. Parking - Mobility Parking - Lawson Square, Redfern___ . 46 - 49

14. Parking - Mobility Parking - Calder Road, Darlington 50 - 52



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 September 2024

ITEM

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

Table Of Contents

Parking - No Stopping - York Lane, Sydney

Parking - No Parking - Buckland Lane, Alexandria__
Parking - Loading Zone - Thurlow Street, Redfern

Parking - Timed Parking and No Stopping - Amelia Street, Waterloo

Parking - Timed Parking and Shared Path - Rothschild Avenue,

Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - George Julius Avenue,
Zetland

PAGE NO.

53 -55

56 - 58

59 -61

62 - 64

65 - 67

68 -70

71-73

74-76

77 - 83

84 - 86

87-94



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/06 held on 8 August 2024

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 2.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025

TRIM Container No.: 2024/447903

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Old Fitz
Street Fair 2025 on Sunday, 12 January 2025 from 10am to 10pm subject to the following
conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The OId Fitzroy Hotel has applied for the temporary road closures for the Old Fitz Street Fair
on Sunday, 12 January 2025 from 10am to 10pm.

Comments

The OId Fitz Street Fair is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City streets
and traffic detours around the event route.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER



ANNEX 2

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES

,%

0L ALd $3HVA OHM AB J3SIHOHLNY §53TINN 3T
S8JEQ QUM

W
A w\m sunyeuBis i Mg seueq owm Jo

Wn.nﬂuung LON 3V ONY 0L Ald $34V0 OHM 40 AL

LE2200L DL D HIOM sjes Bucasuuy uuss 1q ueld

Q350

/|

dOMAILHOIHALOD IV SNV 1d DI44WHl 1T
SSAUN §DL SIUl JO UOTNDISXA JO LONEIUALIRKIWI 21U Jo) AJNgel ou s1dacoe pin Mg SaUEQ] UM

“abeuliis Bujuiem 33UBADE pUE suonisod |G JUJen sMous ueld aul

JUsAs AJIBL3 J891)S UD UR IO} BAIE JUSAS SES B 810919 0} 15 SUOYITIW
40 153M @AY PI3X PUE IS [BIPBLIED O L3nos I5 Buymoq @503 o3 pesodosd 13|

SHHOM WHIL LHOHS

00]00WOODJI00AN 1S Bulmoq suoneao]

eip xi

+19pBaT WeS X| :parmbay jpvis wmwrmy
L-6607YO/D00NSBUIMOQ/AM *ON oL

lied zj14 p|o neafosd

dnoigy s1nng PP AU
SIY0OZE - SIYOQ'0L *SHI0M Jo durl,
‘GZog Aenuer yizL Aepuns ae(

ATHO|

Zx

| %] 4= ¥noi3a

avod
HONOHHL

| x| _avany
y| a3soro g3s070 avoy
€ X| avou 3ais
LX g

- — — — -

[a3s015 avou |
abeubig

fajes n

sjuspisal (el
05 PAUOJISOd

10 SOL

5] sjeans
Buipunouns
pue peos
108lgns o pwin
peeds ayL

Page 20

Version 1.0 — 2" August 2024



R

L229200L0L "WeD 3om sies Buonsuuy uuss g ueld

“0L7 Ald S3HY0 OHM AS OISTHOHLNY S53INN u._maqzu&zq!. LON 34Y ONY 017 ALd $3HV0 OHM 40 t..wu_.oz.___._.u.n_..i»._aa ¥ SNV DlH4VHL TTY
Saieg UM e

SS3{UN §8L SIUI JO BONNIBXE 10 UONTIUSLLS nqel ou sdsase pr Ald Seieg oum

-afeufiis Buiuiesm ssueape pue suonisod [oluod oyyel) smoys ued sy
JueA@ AJ1JBYD 19948 UO UB JOj PRIR JUSAS BJES B BIRAID 0] J§ SUOYIZIW JO 15aM BAY PIaY PUE I |RIpSYIRD

Jo unos 3s Buymoq u weyBnoig 1S suoy|3a 1e sBeubis Bujuiem asueape smoys uejd sjyl
SHHOM WHIL LHOHS

SspEPpd

EEECRENCIETR

+ lapeaT wea| x| panmbay guis ratpy
Z-660vYD/D00ASBUIMO/AM *ON weld
die4 Zji4 p|o swafosq

dnois sInjng ppo HuAID

SI40O'ZZ - SIYDD'01 *SHI0M Jo duly,
‘gz0z Aenuep yiz| fepung :ajeq
00J0OLUOO|0OA 1S BUOL|FIY U0REIO]

avod
HONOHHL
ON

ATNO $5320V

Alajes n

PUNOJE SAUP UED
sjuapisal jeuy
05 pauoiisod

:5] s)aalls
Buipunouns
pue peos
12algns jo
peads syy

Page 21

Version 1.0 — 2" August 2024



g “OLT ALld S3HYO OHM AS ﬂMOED—P—DG S53INN N-WIE&“Z(E LON SHY aNY QL7 Ald §3HYA OHM 40 :IWEOEFNB_Elg W SNYId DId4VHlL 1TTY
s “jauuosiad SAIEQ oYM PASUOUINE AQ UBYELIZPUN SS3|UN SO SIU1 O UONNIaXE 10 UonEUBLWRWR aU3 10) AIGE)| OU s1da30e PI7 Add SaUEQ OUM “JBII0HUOT ORI L X| paambay Jyeys umuruipy
-aBeuliis Buiulem asueApe pue suopisod [oJjuod Jyen smoys ued ayyL £-660PYD/DD0ASBUIMO/QM **ON UeId

J1e4 )14 plO 99foad

JU@AS AJLIEYD 199415 UO UE JOj BIJE JUSAS BJES B 9JEaUD 0} 35 BUlIMOQ PUE J§ FUOYIZOW USIMIBY @AY PIaY JO "
$ 9pIS LIBLMIOL S PUE 3§ [BIPSLIED JO LINOS 3§ Bulimoq Jo Sapis Ljoq uo seoeds Jea jje anasal o) pasodosd s 3| ) dnoig a..__.:_qo PPO HUatD
a W SHHOM WYL LNOHS SIYOO:0L - SIYDQ:9L SHI0M JO L],
saleg ‘GZ0Z Menuer yil | Aepinjes :ae(
saimeuBis i fad OUM 10) .
N LEEITO0LOL "LeD oM aies Buonsuuy uuas (Ao ucld S[rERd 0ojoowWwaoojjoop 1S Bulimog :uoneo]

1S |espayien
jouinos is Bumeg =

uj saeds (e apealieg ‘

any Py
1O BPIS WAYYoU uo
aoeds ||e apeopieg

1] 519905
Buipunouns
pue peol
1oalgns Jo ywim
peads ayL

Page 22

Version 1.0 — 2" August 2024



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 3.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Parade

TRIM Container No.: 2024/463945

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the 2025
Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on Saturday, 1 March 2025 subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to in principal and to be
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet’s
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police,
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Roads and Maritime Services (RMS), Sydney
Buses, Council and Event Organisers.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Sydney Gay and Leshian Mardi Gras Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of
Oxford, Flinders, Liverpool and College Streets and short sections of adjoining streets for the
2025 Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on 1 March 2025.

Comments

The Sydney Mardi Gras Parade is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of
City streets and traffic detours around the parade route.

The Parade Route remains the same as 2024. Liverpool and College Streets, Wentworth
Avenue and Hyde Park will be used as the start area i.e. as a form-up area for the floats and
participants in the Parade.

The reserved seating area will be located, as usual, on Flinders Street, between Moore Park
Road and Linden Lane, which require rolling lane closures along Flinders Street to allow for
set-up arrangements.

The end area for the parade is in Anzac Parade under the Tibby Cotter pedestrian overpass,
Moore Park.

The Department of Premiers and Cabinet's Community Engagement and Events Division
has established an Events Operations Working Group to deal with this event, with
representatives from the Police, Transport Management Centre (TMC), Transport for NSW
(TFNSW), Sydney Buses, Emergency Services, Royal Botanic Gardens, Sydney Trains,
Council and Event Organisers.

The parade route will travel along Oxford Street, starting at Whitlam Square, turn right at
Taylor Square onto the southbound lanes of Flinders Street, then left onto Anzac Parade
finishing south of Tibby Cotter Bridge. The parade will start at 7.30pm and finish at 11.30pm.

Temporary Road Closures - 5pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 3am Sunday 2 March 2025

. Eastern Distributor off ramp Randwick Exit to Anzac Parade (subject to TINSW
approval)



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Temporary Road Closures - 6:30pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 1am Sunday 2 March
2025

° Eastern Distributor on ramp access from Moore Park Road (subject to TINSW
approval)

Temporary Road Closures - 6am Friday 28 February 2025 to 3pm Sunday 2 March
2025

) Patterson Lane between Bourke and Flinders Street

Temporary Road Closures - 3pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 2am Sunday 2 March 2025

. Clare Street, between Short Street and Marys Place
. Flood Place between Albion Street and Marys Place
o Hill Street, between Bourke and Flinders Streets

° Marys Place between Bourke and Clare Streets

o Short Place between Hill and Short Streets

Temporary Road Closures - 6am Saturday 1 March 2025 to 4am Sunday 2 March 2025

o Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Street westbound only

Temporary Road Closures - 1.30pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 1am Sunday 2 March
2025

. Stanley Street between College Street and College Lane

Temporary Road Closures - 3.30pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 12am Sunday 2 March
2025

° College Lane between Stanley and Francis Streets

o College Street between William and Oxford Streets (access to Pullman Hotel via
Francis Street contra flow under traffic control)

° Commonwealth Street between Wentworth Avenue and Lyons Lane

. Foy Lane between Goulburn and Elizabeth Streets (Residents of Alberta, Clarke,
Commonwealth and Nithsdale Streets Excepted)

. Francis Lane from College Lane
. Francis Street between College and Yurong Streets

. Goulburn Street between Elizabeth Street and Wentworth Avenue (Residents of
Alberta, Clarke, Commonwealth and Nithsdale Streets Excepted)

o Lyons Lane between Wentworth Avenue and Commonwealth Street
. Stanley Street between College and Yurong Streets

. Wentworth Avenue between Goulburn and Liverpool Streets



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Wentworth Avenue between Elizabeth and Goulburn Streets northbound only

Wemyss Lane between Wentworth Avenue and Wemyss Lane

Temporary Road Closures - 4pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 3am Sunday 2 March 2025

Bloomfield Lane between Denham and Little Bourke Streets

Bloomfield Street between Little Bloomfield Street and Little Bourke Streets
Bourke Street between Campbell and Albion Streets

Campbell Street between Crown and Bourke Streets

Church Lane between Little Bourke and Flinders Streets
Commonwealth Street between Wentworth Avenue and Goulburn Lane
Denham Lane south of Bloomfield Lane

Denham Street between Campbell Street and Bloomfield Lane

Flood Place between Marys Place and Albion Street

Goulburn Street between Wentworth Avenue and Wemyss Lane

Hunt Street between Campbell and Commonwealth Streets

Maiden Lane between Short Street and Linden Lane

Marys Place between Clare Street and Flood Place

Linden Lane between Bourke and Flinders Street

Little Bloomfield Street from Campbell Street

Little Bourke Street between Church Lane and Campbell Street

Little Oxford Street between Crown and Campbell Streets

Ryder Street between Taggerts Lane and Little Oxford Street

Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Street eastbound only
Taggarts Lane between Crown and Denham Streets

Albion Street between Bourke and Flinders Streets

Farnell Street between Fitzroy and Sandwell Streets (Residents Excepted)

Fitzroy Street between Hutchingson Street and Hutchingson Place (Residents
Excepted)

Flinders Street between Oxford and South Dowling Streets

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

° Flinders Street between South Dowling Street and Moore Park Road northbound only

o Hutchingson Lane between Hutchingson Street and Hutchingson Place (Residents
Excepted)

o Hutchingson Street between Albion and Fitzroy Street (Residents Excepted)

° Hutchingson Place between Hutchingson Street and Fitzroy Street (Residents
Excepted)

. Nichols Street between Albion and Fitzroy Streets (Residents Excepted)
o Sandwell Street from Hutchingson Street (Residents Excepted)

Temporary Road Closures - 3pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 4am Sunday 2 March 2025

. Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Street

Temporary Road Closures - 5pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 12am Sunday 2 March
2025

o Alberta Street between Clarke and Goulburn Streets

o Clarke Street between Elizabeth and Commonwealth Streets

. Commonwealth Street between Liverpool and Clarke Streets

o Goulburn Street between Castlereagh and Elizabeth Streets eastbound only
° Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and College Streets

o Nithsdale Lane from Alberta Street

° Nithsdale Street between Liverpool and Goulburn Streets

o Wentworth Avenue between Goulburn and Elizabeth Streets southbound only

Temporary Road Closures - 5pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 12:30am Sunday 2 March
2025

° Ann Street between Commonwealth and Riley Streets (Residents Excepted)

. Batman Lane from Reservoir Street (Residents Excepted)

. Batman Lane from Reservoir and Ann Streets (Residents Excepted)

. Beauchamp Lane from Campbell Street (Residents Excepted)

. Beauchamp Lane between Campbell and Reservoir Streets (Residents Excepted)
. Beauchamp Lane from Commonwealth Street (Residents Excepted)

. Campbell Street between Elizabeth and Hunt Streets (Residents Excepted)

. Campbell Street between Hunt and Crown Streets (Residents Excepted) eastbound
only

11



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Clarke Street between Elizabeth and Commonwealth Streets
Commonwealth Street between Albion and Hunt Streets (Residents Excepted)

Crawford Place between Albion and Little Albion Streets (Residents Excepted)
northbound only

Foster Street between Elizabeth and Hunt Streets (Residents Excepted)
Foster Lane from Foster Street (Residents Excepted)

Goodchap Street between Little Riley and Samuel Streets (Residents Excepted)
Hands Lane between Foster and Reservoir Streets (Residents Excepted)
Little Albion Street from Commonwealth Street (Residents Excepted)

Little Riley Street between Ann and Little Albion Streets (Residents Excepted)
Little Smith Street from Smith Street (Residents Excepted)

Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and College Streets westbound only
Mackey Street between Smith and Little Riley Streets (Residents Excepted)
Mary Street between Campbell and Albion Streets (Residents Excepted)
Reservoir Street between Elizabeth and Riley Streets (Residents Excepted)
Samuel Street between Reservoir and Campbell Streets (Residents Excepted)
Smiths Street between Ann and Campbell Streets (Residents Excepted)
Wade Place from Ann Street (Residents Excepted)

Wright Lane between Mary and Reservoir Streets (Residents Excepted)

Temporary Road Closures - 5pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 2am Sunday 2 March 2025

Albion Street between Crowns and Bourke Streets

Anzac Parade between Moore Park Road and Lang Road southbound only
Arnold Place between Crown and Riley Streets

Brisbane Street between Goulburn and Oxford Streets

Bourke Street between Fitzroy and Albion Streets northbound only

Bourke Street between Burton and Forbes Streets (Residents Excepted)
Burton Street between Palmer and Foley Streets westbound only

Campbell Street between Crown and Hunt Streets

12



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

o Commonwealth Street between Goulburn Lane and Hunt Street

o Crown Street between Burton and Albion Streets

. Crown Street between Foveaux and Albion Streets northbound only

. Denham Street between Little Oxford and Campbell Streets

° Flemings Lane between Flinders and Hannam Streets

° Flinders Street between Oxford Street and Moore Park Road southbound only
° Foley Street between Crown and Palmer Streets

. Foley Street between Palmer and Forbes Streets

. Forbes Street between Bourke and Burton Streets (Residents Excepted)
° Goulburn Street between Wemyss Lane and Crown Street

o Goulburn Lane between Commonwealth and Brisbane Streets

o Hannam Street between Chisholm and Flinders Streets

. Hargrave Street between Charlotte Lane and Liverpool Street

. Hunt Street between Campbell Street and Wentworth Avenue

o Kells Lane between Crown and Palmer Streets

° Langley Street between Burton and Foley Streets

o Little Oxford Street between Crown and Denham Streets

. Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and College Streets eastbound only
o Liverpool Street between Oxford and Hargrave Streets

° Liverpool Street between Crown and Riley Streets westbound only

° Lower Campbell Street between Riley and Campbell Streets

o Moore Park Road between Flinders Street and Green Road eastbound only
. Oxford Street between Liverpool Street and Darlinghurst Road

. Palmer Street between Burton and Oxford Streets

. Pelican Street between Oxford and Goulburn Streets

. Poplar Street between Brisbane and Pelican Streets

. Providence Place from Arnold Place

13



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

° Riley Street between Oxford and Goulburn Streets

° Riley Street between Albion and Campbell Streets northbound only
o Ryder Street between Taggarts Lane and Little Oxford Street

o Seymour Place between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets

° South Dowling Street between Oxford Street and Albion Avenue southbound only
° South Dowling Street between Albion Avenue and Fitzroy Street

o Sturt Street between Oxford Street and T-intersection of Sturt Street
. Taylor Street between Flinders and Chisholm Streets

. Waine Street between Pelican and Riley Streets

° Wemyss Lane from Goulburn Street

° Wemyss Lane from Goulburn Street to Brisbane Street

Temporary Road Closures - 5pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 3am Sunday 2 March 2025

. Anzac Parade between Cleveland Street and Moore Park Road northbound only

Temporary Road Closures - 6.30pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 1am Sunday 2 March
2025

o Greens Road between Oxford Street and Albion Avenue southbound only (Residents
Excepted)

° Greens Road between Moore Park Road and Josephson Street northbound only
° Moore Park Road between Oatley Road and South Dowling Street westbound only

o Stanley Street between Crown and Riley Streets westbound only (Resident/Hotel
Guest Excepted)

° Stanley Street between Yurong and Riley Streets westbound only (Resident/Hotel
Guest Excepted)

. Yurong Street between William and Stanley Streets (Resident/Hotel Guest Excepted)

Temporary Road Closures - 9pm Saturday 1 March 2025 to 11.30pm Saturday March
2025

. Castlereagh Street between Market and Goulburn Streets

. Elizabeth Street between Market and Bathurst Streets southbound only
o Elizabeth Street between Goulburn and Bathurst Streets

o Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and George Streets

. Pitt Street between Goulburn and Bathurst Streets

14



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd is a not-for-profit organisation
which is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

15



www.invarion.com

RN b g ‘ : / / / = MeDOth rﬂ'ﬁ/ Gurrajin
[+ J _ Sls
(G} ; A
S o :

.y 2025 MARDI GRAS
=TI
B 15:00 till 02:00 El|
are
15:30 till 00:30 mge

16:30 till 02:00
16:00 till 02:00
P 17:00 till 01:00

17:00 till 00:30

---------------- 17:00 ti" 00:30 E)EEEPE‘;\SI;)S
[T 17:00 till 02:00
I 17:00 till 02:00

18:30 till 01:00

RESIDENTS
EXCEPTED

---------------- 18:30 tiII 01 :00
N 21:00 till 23:30

o

Relocated
to Sector 2

REPLACED AT 23:59
BY PARTY CLOSURES
TILL 10am SUNDAY

Boys High

e

BN Sydney /
For N ins j
? l)) H|gh A
\\ 2 L

- CLOSURES
7 N\ H TILL 11am SUNDAY




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 4.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival

TRIM Container No.: 2024/463945

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Hill Street,
Surry Hills and surrounding streets, for the 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival from 12am
Sunday, 2 March 2025 to 2am Monday, 3 March 2025 subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to in principal and to be
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet’s
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police,
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Transport for NSW (TfNSW), Sydney Buses,
Council and Event Organisers.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

17



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd applied for the temporary road closures of Hill
Street, Surry Hills and surrounding streets for the 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival from
12am Sunday, 2 March 2025 to 2am Monday, 3 March 2025.

Comments

The 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival is an annual event that requires the temporary
closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event location.

Temporary Road Closures - 12am Sunday, 2 March 2025 to 2am Monday, 3 March
2025

. Hill Street, between Bourke and Flinders Streets

. Short Place, between Short and Hill Streets (Residents Excepted)

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras is a not-for-profit organisation which
is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

18



www.invarion.com

Sydney Gay and Lesbian

MARDI GRAS

WOOLWORTHS
DRIVEWAY

| LLROAD cLOSED |y

J*'

0480710 avoH

TGS
A G S I  Hill St SURRY HILLS "Laneway" asataswzs | 901
AGENCY PRIMARY TASK SECONDARY TASK i _ngFE TIMES Sector:
TINSW Date: |[Sun 2 Mar 25
POLICE
WHO DARES Deliver & Install Equipment Maintain Closure 4 2359- 0200 | Scale: Not to Scale
MARDI GRAS ™ [orawngy:| Greg Mooney
Wha Dares Pty Ltd accepts no liability for the implementation or execution of this TGS unless undertaken by authorised Who Dares personn:

el Checked by Glenn Armstrong
ALL TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES ARE COPYRIGHT/PROPERTY OF WHO DARES PTY LTD AND ARE NOT TRANSFEREABLE UNLBi @THGRISED BY WHO DARES PTY LTD. TCT 0026337 PWZ




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 5.

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Various Events - Moore Park Road
and Lang Road, Centennial Park

TRIM Container No.: 2024/453606

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Moore Park
Road and Lang Road, Centennial Park for the Listen Out Music Festival 2024 on Sunday, 6
October 2024, and other various music festivals throughout the year on Saturday 7
December 2024 and on Saturday 22 March 2025, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

20



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Event Services International Pty. Ltd. has applied for the temporary road closures of Moore
Park Road and Lang Road for the Listen Out Music Festival 2024 on Sunday, 6 October
2024 and other various music festivals held throughout the year on Saturday 7 December
2024 and on Saturday 22 March 2025.

Comments

The Listen Out Music Festival is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City
streets and traffic detours around the event route. There are several other events held by
Event Services International Pty. Ltd. that require the same closures on Saturday 7
December 2024, and Saturday 22 March 2024.

Road Closures

Temporary Road Closures - between 8pm and 11pm

. Moore Park Road, Paddington, westbound at Oxford Street; and
o Lang Road, Moore Park, westbound between Anzac Parade and Cook Road.

Temporary Road Closures - between 9pm and 11pm

. Moore Park Road, Paddington, eastbound from Oatley Road to Oxford Street; and
. Lang Road, Moore Park, eastbound between Anzac Parade to Cook Road.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

21



BB

S 09°J1je.1}OAl) }ISI
*d113 1noA ue)d 0} ojurrmsuliodsue.) JISIA *Sjielap 210wl 10J W0 OLe1}SAI HSIA
’ o = FBIERELE]
& \oNOS
L 0137373 W
o 1S 713 & C Iun \ANOS
E
e / — &choo n £ 0 wﬁioma%%
z| [ ——— § = & o 15 Nosmy+ 1S
Q / N b < ~ I " o
W € / £ m K g mw 3 - o N3N0y, Jo w0 ~@~
_M % 1= R & s@ M z % 2 E g H /W 8 o 18 3oy, " §
X |» £ N1 Loy 3 Zv\ Y ;5 R H R g 5 & ] % 5 o
i ol 3 z 7 4 2 @ & £ A z, 2, -
3 E 15 1op H 2 a NY3I4a3y B g & S e %@ 2 nv;w %
5 4 s I s S R / g N & < @
3 = & S 10 =~ 7
ZMUVd JHOON  § oy & § s LI Ry — 2 A Z
e Y | g $ & é E; A 00y —— — &
P 2 3 $ 5 $ .
g g & & % o S — _— s & ﬁ%ﬁ
E 5§ z —— ©
W 8 seaoy 15 diopt3g 3 Wx % STIIH AYdNS —— V3 Gw\f 8 o@vwo
3 —
: g £ & 2 — NOLONITHVA
“ 5 §5<o® an sl - ————
< o~ £ —————
&A.Sr@v S %91, /Q M vaN3ddibD 1d ¥YONYD [T NMOQY3IdINVYI
NV.Q
&O&SY& - e
N
00
% & 007T43LYM
%, & 19 IN3053y,
QQ@(
E%
M4vd SNIIND ia g ;
E
« s
g g
b 4 . NY34a3y
;0 £ Py 00D EIn s
§ & paulejuiew Jayend ° H 15 NoSIGgyy
7 . @ N
& £ jusWUleI8IU] : £ .
5 K 0} sS200€ paseue|y g 4 %
15 11301 Mdvd g 15 MOty B W
IVINNILNIO 8 . N\ 8o
L 5 INHL, 32
= Y0 anyye WNN Q NEXS
5 < 2 o c o
§ “, y g | Y B v B 3
z 3 g Y N - 2 =
z %, )\ K Z TaHo p Sw
y 3AV SIAVIUDUVH NHOT 3
% @
We /
$ 40 NSO ssa00e pageue|y s -
g & —_—
NAI o P
H 12
NOILD H ssao0e paSeuepy D, & E 15 Lom
19No8 N %, NUVd FHOON |2 E
% g LS Wk g <
@ 7 A
s T, N vog %I g %
ik E mn_u__I.>mmDrm/ g 7
L eale sssdoe ﬁ@@ﬁCﬁ_\‘ % / / 15 sagoy G@Q}E\o
° 30,
vmmw,f: WM
wd||-wdg 2 sse00e pageuey 2 g
% . 3
wd||-wdg 15 N3N0 o@oo 255 S g
e Ibim 4 A@QQ
sainso)) peoy P 3 g o, o,
15wt uw 2 ey 6,%@ y
° 8 2 10
WYSIUPIN 2L -AeppIN 2| —— E “o 0 2400, yiioN
/ N
— & 4 /
wdy|-AeppIn 21 S . & s
bw “, &8&3 < g sh %
- — & n b, 1 .H e E
wd||-weg € i, - Dy © “, S ANz 5 NOL9NIadvd Y (5, g
Y ; A > 3 2,
13 sAemiea)) Juanj jeroadg é My soas @oeoov %«V N Atz m‘\w Uy
E7
\‘YQO%Y
%
{202 19703190 9 Aepuns - JeAl}sa4 dISnj\ INQ ualsi
5




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 6.

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - AFL Grand Final at The Clock -
Collins Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/448383

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Collins Street,
Surry Hills between Crown Street and Richards Lane, for the AFL Grand Final at The Clock
event on Saturday, 28 September 2024 from 11am to 10pm subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.
(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Clock Hotel has applied for the temporary road closure of Collins Street, Surry Hills
between Crown Street and Richards Lane, for the AFL Grand Final at The Clock event on
Saturday, 28 September 2024 from 11am to 10pm.

Comments

The AFL Grand Final at The Clock is an new event that requires the temporary closure of
City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Collins Street, Surry Hills between Crown Street and Richards Lane, adjacent to Shannon
Reserve and the Clock Hotel, is a regular temporary road closure location for Surry Hills
Neighbour events. Events in this location have not previously caused any traffic issues in the
area with local access still available from other adjacent streets. There will be bump in times
of 11am to 12pm and bump out times of 9pm to 10pm on 28 September 2024.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place in
this area on the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

24



STAT shidxg uepg . y ;
) 5 i s sy V2RI meq| ne‘woI msuau@ie Jew3
s armpeape i e i Y S o o pripesd ) el Zhd SIFESTD| ioquuinp ueld b A ’ 4
e e e R i i .nlﬁaln.nn_,_u.uﬁ “poubiS Repnz o 7 adA peoy| FORNILILENITN mﬁmhm.ﬁa Eﬁpmﬂﬁm 0 d
AR TR W L e == e <) peeu A
L L luﬂ.n.l.uual:ﬂ!lirhn!lﬁn! 8 U0IsiAs NG paade peoy By Iy
fguﬂ!_r.ﬁpﬁiﬂﬂﬁgghhﬁhth&ﬁﬂh ”N.__m___._n_ nt‘._n_ui E.—uﬂ.ﬂ_ o4 _am_.._m.ﬁ.__#—a_ -_q_._a..m._.u__-__....
i e e ] ‘paubis sysomien|:sinoy BuiyIop |
L e ] e o T S o i A T Al - Uolsinand niaunog K3 faupls funoyny ..w..!ﬂmjm\un J
Tawzn 538 501 o TR e e g o M o s e ZNd L P
B AP i “paubis DFOE SIIH ALING 35 UMoID 01F uonedoT
mn_.ﬁwu.m .D._. BZ u___n!v..oip lb...u..luﬂﬁm_u.-“u.._._ﬂegﬂu:.ﬁmz: .._nu.uluhnlﬂnpluﬂnﬁ_nuhu-ﬂ__ | UoIsiAEy 1510H Ha0[y JUIAD | msmpr spup Ag peulissg
1] 0l ™
Hovd TTonEn, Sl P
[ 3 ™ wb_ L]
sunmve sanw [ [#] & L L) HE
. 13 B ™ IR
Hive NWTHIESCSd X B S E 0%
) ] =H
sEengAlsavs  EETEH 3l 3l SETHLS
vauwswom D U spieyois il 40
: {J2¥o0ig ss200y) WL | SMENO3R | AN L
s TN kt crouIeg JSjEN Gl | LIS LYOHLND 008
dIHLE LN AT S & 8 & 8 ﬂﬁ ._._.m.m.—._._ g._ﬂr m._.!_..ﬁx...

LAY SHOD DUV INNDDE.

u7 suljjod

mﬁw.;aﬂu._..um.nﬂ._.—m_m..
soniis e -
aN3oF1 ONLIVS JHL NYHL JHOW %0
WAL S301A30 ONLIVINITA
30.9NI2dS N9 SHIONTT
HO TONVLSI JHL NVHL JHON
452 WDV 1819 SHIONTT
H0 JONVLSIO 3HL NVH1 537
oAlSS9oy uouueys %01 NIN SNSIS 40 ININDILISO
E3=E ELs0d HIFASS

L TWNe S WYHLL HILYSES

oLEw §9-0%
v
05l 555F
or-5i BEIT HOSF

ey A W'Il _

{40013 s3800y)
saLIEg SS1EM

SI0T 1ah BMEOL T TTRLL BW UNM

fpduzoo jeys soueip ebeul iy v
PRISADD & IR

ebeulyy Dugze spgeapdde uoN g

0T SN BMOL T

TEFLL 3 UEM uepounfucs

}S Umoid 1S UMOoID

25



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 7.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/438006

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Darlinghurst
Road, Potts Point, between Bayswater Road and Greenknowe Avenue, (three lanes), from
6am on Sunday 20 October 2024 to 6am on Monday 21 October 2024, subject to the
following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 27 October 2024 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Decode Construction Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure Darlinghurst Road,
Potts Point, between Bayswater Road and Greenknowe Avenue, (three lanes), from 6am on
Sunday 20 October 2024 to 6am on Monday 21 October 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 18-32a Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

27



/¢090Q

“(SIT) Aq PIsHOINY $SI[UN I(RIJSURT) JOU IR R (S 7T) Jo Aadoig /ySuido.

08L oL VIN
094 00t VIN
Svi 06 VIN
o¢L 09 VIN
Sk 0L VIN
09 0¢ [
0¢ St S
Sk [ St

ealy V_E\U> @
aJnoy Yoni| <
ssjjonuog oyes [y
19]1B1] -IWOG ==
aueID 91O Fm
puaban

1€9¢LT 710
fppay Jasypng

21nso|)
peoy

€S

oslyn Ln

INIOd SL10d
pY 1sinybuiieq ze-gl

SANVHI
A1LJI41S

vZILO/L)

Barncly,

By e

Tumom ..:ouon,L o

R\

‘suelysapad jo Ajases ayj ainsua
0} a.1nso|2 yjedjooj e pue
Oljjel} ulejUIEW O} UOIIBN}IS BINSO|) peoYy
e apiaoad [|IM SI8[|043U0D dIysel] PasLIoyINY

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

28



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 8.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Elizabeth Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/448287

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of the south
bound traffic lanes on Elizabeth Street, Sydney, between King Street and Hunter Street,
(three lanes), from 12am on Sunday 20 October 2024 to 5am on Monday 21 October 2024.
It noted that the north bound traffic will be reduced to one lane, (two lanes closed), subject to
the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 27-28 October, 3-4 November and 10-11 November
2024 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Iltem

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

29




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Borger Traffic has applied for the temporary road closure of the south bound traffic lanes on
Elizabeth Street, Sydney, between King Street and Hunter Street, (three lanes), from 12am
on Sunday 20 October 2024 to 5am on Monday 21 October 2024. It noted that the north
bound traffic will be reduced to one lane, (two lanes closed).

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
replace generators for Sydney Metro fire system on the frontage of the Sydney Metro Site in
Elizabeth Street.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

30



www.invarion.com

De Mestre py

Ash St

Angel py

Martin p

1

Pitt St

Pitt St |

Martin py

LEGEND

RESOURCES

i

X 2

Castlereagh St

Web: www.borgertraffic.com
Email: sydney@borgertraffic.com

Phone: 02 9083 2081

Castlereagh st

INot affecee

& Hbs

ELBETHST
ELZABETHST
CLOSURE. CLosED
SATSIN TS
2152208 SEPT
Spn P
Lead Up During

Hunter St

NSWPaice
toassstehie
B pedestians mavementy

Bus approval

Bus stop

Zlizabeth st

STPD Mg

raffic control to assist
nd redirect passenengers|

senices o g

drnginstalof eerios

Traffic control to hold all traffic
to clear northbound queue lengths,

have priority at all times

ELDAGET ST
ROADVORKS

2is2mdSEPT

TR
o

o ISP

ELBETHST
CHMGEDCOND
T

WORK AREA
TEAM LEADER
mmmmm PEDESTRIAN BARRIERS
X 15
® & & & cones
TRAFFIC CONTROL
X 4
> » » » _ PEDESTRIAN
<= = = ROUTE
TRAFFIC CONTROL VEHICLE
REV| REVISION DESCRIPTION | TGS PLAN # TGS-0104 CLIENT: DESIGNED BY S. KOLIMI APPROVED BY | MEHMET.YESIL | IMPLEMENTED BY
00 | SUPPLIED TO CLIENT | ROAD NAME ELIZABETH ST BORGER CRANES (<=2 F|  SIGNATURE o SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Northbound Traffic
01 full access SUBURB SYDNEY ROL REQUIRED Y N D DATE 23.07.2024 DATE 23.07.2024 DATE
02 WORK LOCATION ROAD CLOSURE ROAD SPEED(S) 40 KM/HR CERTIFICATE # TCT0065537 CERTIFICATE # | TCT1003170 CERTIFICATE #

31



www.invarion.com

)
o
=
G
=
o
(&)
i
=

=
B
9
3
T

EV| REVISION DESCRIPTION | TGS PLAN # TGS-0104
o [somearosan B o

ol
_ WORK LOCATION | ROAD CLOSURE ROAD SPEED(S) CERTIFICATE # TCT0065537




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 9.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marriott Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/473700

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Marriott
Street, Redfern, between Cooper Street and Cleveland Street, (three lanes), as follows:

. from 7:30am on Thursday 3 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 4 October 2024

° from 7:30am on Thursday 10 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 11 October 2024
° from 7:30am on Thursday 17 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 18 October 2024
. from 7:30am on Thursday 24 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 25 October 2024
. from 7:30am on Thursday 31 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 1 November 2024
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must provide TINSW-Accredited Traffic Controllers to safely mange the
24 Hours continuous road closure.

Voting Members for this Item

33



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Toga Constructions NSW has applied for the temporary road closure of Marriott Street,
Redfern, between Cooper Street and Cleveland Street, (three lanes), as follows:

° from 7:30am on Thursday 3 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 4 October 2024

. from 7:30am on Thursday 10 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 11 October 2024
. from 7:30am on Thursday 17 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 18 October 2024
. from 7:30am on Thursday 24 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 25 October 2024

° from 7:30am on Thursday 31 October 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 1 November 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
landscaping and tree planting at 2-38 Baptist Street and 397-399 Cleveland Street, Redfern

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

34



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDDINATOR

35



‘pasodoid
SHIOM 3y Ag pajoedw) ag o)
JON puy sawi] ||V 3V Ajuoud
aAeH 0] s3|91yap Aouabiawgy

vOOl

“SHYOM HONS LNO AY¥VO OL
SNOLLYOIJITVND QITVA ONITTOH
‘1SS 40 JAILVINISTHAIY AIZIMOHLNY
NV A8 A1LO34I0 QILNIWITdINI SSTINN
$91 3HL 40 35N FHL ISHOANS ¥O HO4
ALIIGYIT 13O0V LON $300 01SS

NOILVLNINITdIWI SOL

JHOW
%01 WNWIXYIN S3OIN3A ONILV3NIN3A
40

ONIOVAS NIAIO SHLONIT ¥O 3ONVLSIA
IHL NVHL FHON %S WNINIXYIN NIAID
SHLON3T ¥O 3ONVLSIA 3HL NVHL SS31

%0 Eﬂmmoz<‘x‘m‘l_‘ol_.o_tm0m

1IN a33ds

s Eo\sm_ (3navaiisaa
2u00 wg'e) Wo'e 38 TIVHS STTOIHIA
4O ILISHYOM FHL 1SVdl ¥O HONOWHL
|0y BJOIYBA 2l|gnd [BIdusD) < Q3AINOYd 38 OL HLAIM 3NV NIW 3HL
L2810 SHLAIM 3NV
puaba

‘Juawabeue SJoIyaA - WE
‘Juswoabeue|y ueljsapad - o bie
ISHIOM JO 2doog
., UoIsuawWI( Jad SY padeld ag oL SuBIS Iy
"SOWIL |1V IV POSHHOU 89 O] SUBLISapad

8]|02ju03 dujel | Payipalddy MSNLL ¥ JO 99UEpING BYL Jopun |
puy ouel] U] des ajes v S| 818YL UBYA AJUQ SBUOZ HIOA XS OL SO|2IYS/ UOHINASUOD

‘auel) 9|IqOJ\ 8YL O] IOLd BALLY O] SSIDIUSA JB|Iel] -IWaS
*SUBLSBPad JSISSY PUY 8PIND OL SISII0AUOD ljjei] PEYPaIOOY MSNAL

“sawl] IV 1V Juswabeuely
ueL}sapad puy d[oIyaA ||V UIBJUIBI O] SI8]|0uU0D) Olel] pelpaIody MSNiL

‘pasodoid
S)IOM 8y Ag pejoedui) ag o JON puy Sawi] |1 1Y Ajolid @ABH 01 sajolyaA Aousbiawg

(SHHOM ¥NO A8 AILOVdINI SONIANNOHHNS 11V) /

:S9JON

NV1d LNJWIAOW ITIIHIA

T3NNVHO JHN Q31VNDIS3A NO MO
Ol3dvaL
3HL HLIM SYITIOYLNOD Old4viL
40 NOILO3¥IQ 3HL ¥IANN 3LISHHOM
LIX3 ANV ¥3LN3 OL STTOIHIA NHOM TV

* SNOIS ONIGYYM G3ONVAQY 40
SLIWIM 3HL ANOAJE 0330X3 LON $300
Ol44vdL LVHL 3¥NSN3 OL GIHOLINOW
38 TIVHS S3N3N0 OI4VHL SHOM IHL
40 3SUNOD FHL ONIYNA SFNIL TIV 1Y

INIWIOVNVIN ININO

o oueio aigon

31S0d 0L WNO3 S9 NVHL ¥31VIID

o9 way 59- 95

wos | uwsk ss- 9y

sl wsh SSITHO S
SM@OL|£ZvLL'SY|  Ol44VAL 40 433dS

‘SIHOVOUdY IHL QHVMOL LNO

VMY YHOM SHL WO¥S ONISSTHOOU ‘NOLLOFHT 40 ¥IQHO ISHIATY FHL

NINBIVLEANN
38 QINOHS SIOINIA ANV SNOIS TOMLNOD DIVl 40 TVAOWIY "2
‘MO Ol4VHL
3HL
OL IN30VIQY QYOM 3HL 40 3aIS 3HL NO 030V 1d 38 TIVHS JOVNOIS 9
FLISHHOM FHL ANNOYY 3 HONOMHL LNIWIAOW HLIM
SNYINLS3A3d
1SISSY OL SYITIOMINOD OI4V4L 010Z SMYOL HLIM JONYAHOOV NI '
0L0Z SMYOL B £2bLL SY HLIM ATdWOD TIVHS JONVLSIA JOVNOIS TIV
'INOZ 033dS AMVHOJWIL 3HL OL 3NA SNOIS
$033dS ‘9’3 G3WIA0D 38 TIVHS JOVNOIS ONILSIX3 FT8YOIddY NON €
0102 SMYOL
IHLHLIM NOILONNMNOD Gv3d 38 OL SWYXOVIQ TOMLNOD Ol44VHL TIV 2

smvorzezrisvFSTLON TVHINT o1 s onmvaia s L

081 [ OLb VIN S0L <
094 [ 00 VIN 501 - 96
Syl | 06 VIN §6-98
0eL | 08 VIN §8-9L
Sk | 0L VIN SL-99
09 | 0g 0€ $9-95
0€ Sb Sb §S-6¥
st | o sl ssaj 10 Gy
& sodey |28 sedesio o
oBaopy| H1US Bujuuibeq je 4 o S
W\ so1e [jo3u0 ougesy telL

1@ b
NG

HLON317 ¥3dVL A3ANINNODTY

€ :paiinbay oL

1equin;
20UI2)9Y ueld

020S2.100

A 9ZIg]

1092+22S00#|
maziep |leueq

9165201 #
nni-uaknbN yeon|

:Ag panoiddy|

:Ag paubiseq)

1S puedAsIg ‘S'O'N|

26# D1 NO a3sve
dWLZMd| 30N33438 SMDDL

VIN :pasinsy ajeq
¥2/20/%0 :panoiddy ejeq
¥2/20/¥0 :paisedaig ajeq

iuoneosyisse|)
o4l 0y
pel= 1% s1aquiny 10y

V/N| :uononpay peadg

Y/uoy 2w paads
Hoys wuey |
epuewsiq zo| :uoesadQ
Aem z eue| z :adAL peoy
uisjpay :qungng;

1S 1sndeg :aweN peoy
VOOL Jualy

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 10.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Verona Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/433083

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Verona Street,
Paddington between Oxford Street and lona Street, (two lanes), between 7.30am to 5.30pm
from Monday to Friday and 7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday, subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

37




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Trescon Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Verona Street, Paddington
between Oxford Street and lona Street, (two lanes), between 7.30am to 5.30pm from
Monday to Friday and 7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
install B-Class hoarding at 17 Oxford Street, Paddington.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

38



\\/\/Q \ = Hlvd ¥nol3a

SpeoJ +WyGg B Sa)Is Juauew.ad |je Joj pasn aq jsnw abeubis 9215 g

6102 (@OLNIN) €ZLL SV PUe 2207 |'9 UOISIBA SMYOL au} yim Ajdwod 1gnIN dyis siy
*palinbai asaym abeubis Burolyuod |je Jano),
*dnjas 0} Jouid jJow usaq aAey syuawaiinbai jerosdde |je ainsuz,

POy

ainjeudls £ = ayuvos y3uve
8£€/500L0L -ON 1430

II°PPY INed -A§ 03dVdIdd

puod uaaq sey )SH B SS3[UN d1jed) SAI| WOy G| UIBJUleW JSNW SI3[|0Jjuo) d1e.
'§9 L paubisap oyloads a)is e st sy L,
*SH40M WIS} JOYS 10} 3|qe}INS SI SO SIY].

"Z20Z 19 UOISISA SMVOL @U3 JO €70}

UO1399S Ul UMOYS S2IUBID|0} dY} Y}IM 3dUBPIOIDE Ul pauoijisod ag 0} 0} ale SadlAap pue subi
*S91 SIY} Y3Im d2ueplodde ul pase|d aq o} sadIAap pue abeubis mojje Jou Aew sjules}SuOd 2207

:s9joN|

Vv

(4noja(Q) @unso|) peoy :adoog

]S BUOJBA :uoneoso]

-9jeq uodsal] -juaid

S 3 39 1 A ¥ 3 S

dnougi

}S PI04XQ - UOISAIL AUd'€LL0SOL

37vOS Ol LON SOl

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

39



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 11.
Motorbike Parking - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/437531

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Victoria Street, Darlinghurst between the points 148 metres and 161.5 metres, 10
motorbike spaces) east of Burton Street as "P Motor Bikes Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a submission from St Vincent's Hospital staff to remove the time
restrictions for the motorbike parking in Victoria Street, Darlinghurst. The changes would
provide more opportunities for motorbike parking for shift workers at the St Vincent's
Hospital.

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

Parking on the southern side of Victoria Street in front of St Vincent’'s Hospital where the
parking changes are proposed is currently signposted as “P 8am-6pm Motor Bikes Only” and
unrestricted at other times.

Following feedback received from St. Vincent's Hospital staff that they are unable to use the
motorbike parking spaces as the parking is often occupied by cars when hospital staff arrive

for their shifts, it is proposed to remove the time restrictions and introduce all-day "Motorbike
Parking".

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 4 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TANZ ALAM, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

41



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Victoria Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

Note: Om measurement
taken from southern kerb
: line of Burton Street

- .-‘ s . LY 9 \‘s
A ._
%

)
Py s & 7
P g
4 ) -
pe o » 7
. .
/

.'
o

y LN

Existing Proposed

. mmmmm P Motor Bikes Only
No Stopping

m m m No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted
mmm 4P Ticket8am-10pm

H ®® P 8am-6pm Motor Bikes Only

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 12.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Westmoreland Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/336009

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Westmoreland Street, Glebe between the points 76.1 metres and 83.9 metres east of
Westmoreland Street, Glebe as "Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Westmoreland Street, Glebe has requested a mobility parking space in 39
Westmoreland Street, Glebe. The resident has advised they are in a wheelchair.

The City will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

Westmoreland Street, Glebe between Mitchell Street and St Johns Road is designated for
two-way traffic flow with an approximate width of 16.4 metres. The road and footway grades
are relatively flat adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space on the eastern side of Westmoreland Street, where the changes are
proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area
G"

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 8.6 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 1.2 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

Due to the lack of sufficient mobility parking spaces, an additional 7.8 metre long bay is
proposed outside the property and as the resident is a wheelchair user, the City will
investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

The City of Sydney Streets Code provides guidance on the placement of mobility parking
spaces, including in residential areas. As far as is practicable, new or relocated on street
mobility parking spaces will be designed to be accessible to people with a range of
disabilities, ambulant and non-ambulant. The placement of designated on street mobility

parking spaces will take into consideration the accessibility of the street environment and
existing infrastructure to ensure access outcomes are maximised.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 122 letters sent
out with no responses were received either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

44



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Westmoreland Street, Glebe
Proposed parking changes

1 Ch Om — commenb‘

from Mitchell Street
b

: .
Source: NearMap (October 2024) |

Existing Proposed
No Stopping () Kerb Ramps
m m® No Parking I Mobility Parking

= mm 2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted
Area G

= = = \obility Parking 45

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 13.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Lawson Square, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/412296

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the southern
side of Lawson Square, Redfern between the points 21.2 metres and 29.4 metres east of
Gibbons Street as "4P Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

Residents of Lawson Square, Redfern have requested the consideration of reallocating a
redundant mail zone in their street. Australia Post has advised the mail zone is no longer
required.

The current parking space is designed to actively address barriers faced by people with

disability. Therefore, the City is proposing to install an additional "4P Mobility Parking Only"
in Lawson Square.

46



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

Lawson Square, Redfern east of Gibbons Street, is designated for two-way traffic flow with
an approximate width of 19.7 metres. The road and footway grades are relatively flat
adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “Mobility

Parking”, “Mail Zone” and “No Stopping”.

Under existing conditions, vehicles angle parking on the southern side of the street which
reduces the trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 15.1 metres.

The remaining width is allocated for on-street angle parking on the southern side of Lawson
Square.

Footpaths (approximately 2.9 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires angled
parking spaces to be 3.8 metres wide.

Two 4.1 metre wide bays are proposed and with consideration for the width of existing
parking lane in Lawson Square.

The City will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.
The City of Sydney Streets Code provides guidance on the placement of mobility parking
spaces, including in residential areas. As far as is practicable, new or relocated on street
mobility parking spaces will be designed to be accessible to people with a range of
disabilities, ambulant and non-ambulant. The placement of designated on street mobility

parking spaces will take into consideration the accessibility of the street environment and
existing infrastructure to ensure access outcomes are maximised.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 371 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

47



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Lawson Square, Redfern
Existing Parking Restrictions

1/
b/
IL*J
o
/{ - ¥ '
. *  Nearmaps
A .
Existing
“No Stopping” D “Existing Kerb Ramp”
“Mobility Parking Only”
B == “Mail Zone” 48



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Lawson Square, Redfern
Proposed Parking Changes

" ~

¥ 2%

 fee (S
Proposed = -

“4P Mobility Parking Space”

D “Proposed New Kerb Ramp”

* A
no! Lsca e



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 14.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Calder Road, Darlington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/410054

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Calder Road, Darlington between the points 49.9 metres and 57.7 metres east of
Shepherd Street as "Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Calder Road, Darlington has requested a mobility parking space in the street.
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.

Although the resident requesting this space is not a wheelchair user, and kerb ramps are not

necessary for them to use this space, the City will investigate installing ramps at this site
should the proposal be endorsed.

50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

Calder Road, Darlington between Shepherd Street and Shepherd Lane is currently
signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 32".

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 5.8 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 2.2 metres wide) are provided on the southern side of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking
lane in Calder Road, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the carriageway.

The City of Sydney Streets Code provides guidance on the placement of mobility parking
spaces, including in residential areas. As far as is practicable, new or relocated on street
mobility parking spaces will be designed to be accessible to people with a range of

disabilities, ambulant and non-ambulant. The placement of designated on street mobility

parking spaces will take into consideration the accessibility of the street environment and
existing infrastructure to ensure access outcomes are maximised.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 115 letters sent out
with two response supporting and no opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

51



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Calder Road, Darlington
Proposed Parking Changes

Nearmapil

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “Mobility Parking Only”

B EE ‘1P 8am-10pm Permit
Holders Excepted Area 32”




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 15.
Parking - No Stopping - York Lane, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/446467

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
and eastern sides of York Lane, Sydney between the points 15.7 metres and 25.3 metres
(two car spaces) and between 70 metres and 95 metres (four car spaces) east of Clarence
Street as "No Stopping All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City of Sydney is working to promote and develop a vibrant, diverse and inclusive 24-
hour economy for our city.

York, Clarence and Kent Streets (YCK) is the first accredited Purple Flag precinct in

Australia. The YCK Laneways precinct is Sydney’s premier destination for boutique and
independent hospitality, nightlife, cultural, creative and retail experiences. Additionally, the

53



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

area is a central hub for all transport types and central to other key Sydney CBD precincts
such as The Rocks, Circular Quay and Chinatown.

The YCK working group has identified York Lane as a key street to bolster the City of
Sydney's night-time economy due to its central location, historical significance, and potential
for creating a vibrant and diverse nightlife precinct.

The proposed parking changes aim to decrease vehicle traffic in the evenings, enhance

pedestrian safety, and raise York Lane's overall appeal. They are intended to transform the
lane into a safer and more welcoming space.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern and eastern sides of York Street between Clarence and
Erskine Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Loading Zone
Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public
Holidays".

To reduce vehicle traffic, improve pedestrian safety and enhance the overall appeal of the
York Lane in the evenings, it is proposed to reallocate parking after the loading zone hours
to "No Stopping All Other Times".

The loading zone restrictions on weekdays and Saturdays in York Lane will be maintained to
ensure that businesses' loading requirements are not affected.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 191 letters sent
out with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.

The respondent opposing the proposal expressed concerns that York Lane would be
inaccessible to vehicles in the evenings impacting local access. City staff advised that York
Lane is not closed, and local access is maintained in the evenings.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

54



Proposal

GITY OF SYDNEY ©
York Lane, Sydney

Proposed parking changes

-

1}.
1

e
1
o <
R | | :
\

e :

T Ll L

Source: nearmap 7 Dec 2023

Existing

Loading Zone Ticket
No Stopping 6am-6pm Mon-Sat Loading Zone Ticket
m mm 4P Ticket s 6am-6pm Mon-Sat
6pm-10pm Mon-Sat
8am-10pm

No Stopping All Other
Times

m m m No Parking

Sun & Public Holidays

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 16.
Parking - 1/4 Ticket Parking - Mountain Street, Ultimo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/333858

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking in
Mountain Street, Ultimo north of Kelly Street:

(A) On the western side of Mountain Street, Ultimo between the points 11 metres and 35.4
metres (4 car spaces) as "1/4P Ticket 7-9:30am 2:30pm-6pm Mon-Fri" and "2P Ticket
9:30am-2:30pm 6-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun and Public Holidays"; and

(B) On the eastern side of Mountain Street, Ultimo between the points 16 metres and 37
metres (8 angle car spaces) as " 90 degrees Angle Parking Rear to Kerb", "1/4P Ticket
7-9:30am 2:30pm-6pm Mon-Fri" and "2P Ticket 9:30am-2:30pm 6-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-
10pm Sat-Sun and Public Holidays".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

56




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Background

To improve on-street parking access for parents to pick up their children from the school on
weekday afternoons, it is proposed to extend the afternoon 1/4P time restrictions to 6pm.
Comments

The kerb space on the western and eastern sides of Mountain Street, Ultimo north of Kelly
Street is currently signposted as “1/4P Ticket 7-9.30am 2.30pm-4pm Mon-Fri” and “2P Ticket
9.30am-2.30pm 4-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat-Sun and Public Holidays”.

The afternoon 1/4P restrictions are proposed to be extended to 6pm to improve parking
access for parents picking up their children from school.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 112 letters sent
out with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

57



Proposal

GITY OF SYDNEY &

Mountain Street, Ultimo
Proposed parking changes

in Street

Mounta

e

£

..'\'",
a =48
| e 4 .

Source: Nearmap, June 2024
Existing

Proposed
No Stopping

1/4P Ticket
7-9:30am, 2:30pm-6pm Mon-Fri

1/4P Ticket 7-9:30am, 2:30pm-4pm Mon-Fri 2P Ticket 9:30am-2:30pm, 6-10pm
2P Ticket 9:30am-2:30pm, 4-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, Sun and Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, Sun and
Public Holidays Public Holidays

90° Angle Parking Rear to Kerb 90° Angle Parking Rear to Kerb

1/4P Ticket 7-9:30am, 2:30pm-4pm Mon-Fri 1/4P Ticket

2P Ticket 9:30am-2:30pm, 4-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, §L§1 and 7-9:30am, 2:30pm-6pm Mon-Fri

Public Holidays 2P Ticket 9:30am-2:30pm, 6-10pm

No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Moanr" 8_am-10pm Sat, Sun and nott:scale

Public Holidays

No Parking




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 17.
Parking - No Parking - Ryder Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/459030

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Ryder Street, Darlinghurst between the points 20 metres and 36.8 metres (two car
space) north of Taggarts Lane as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Residents of Crown and Ryder Streets, Darlinghurst have requested consideration of "No
Parking" in Ryder Street, to improve vehicle access to their garages.

59



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Ryder Street, Darlinghurst between Taggarts Lane
and Little Oxford Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No
Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

Ryder Street is approximately 3.9 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Crown and Ryder Street.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Ryder Street, cars
parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 305 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

60



Proposal CIVIFSYDNEY® B

Ryder Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

5 ’ Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “No Parking”
= m ® “No Parking”

= = = “No Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri,
8.30am-12.30pm Sat”

61

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 18.
Parking - No Parking - Kepos Lane, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/405982

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Kepos Lane, Redfern between the points 47 metres and 53 metres (one car space) south
of Zamia Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Kepos Street, Redfern has requested consideration of "No Parking" in Kepos
Lane, Redfern to improve access to their rear-lane garage.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Kepos Lane, Redfern south of Zamia Street, where
the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

62



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Kepos Lane is approximately 4.4 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Kepos and Baptist Streets.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Kepos Lane, car
parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 49 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal due to
loss of parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

63



Proposal CITYOSYDNEY®

Kepos Lane, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed Legend
mmm  “No Parking 6am-6pm Wed” and mmmm=  “No Parking” KL — Kerb Line
“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Tue, Thu-Fri, PL — Property Line
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41” ST — Stem
D Driveway

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 19.
Parking - No Parking - Buckland Lane, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2024/445138

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side
of Buckland Lane, Alexandria between the points 48.8 metres and 51.7 metres east of
Mitchell Road as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Buckland Street, Alexandria has requested consideration of "No Parking" in
Buckland Lane, Alexandria to improve rear lane access to their driveway.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Buckland Lane, Alexandria, east of Mitchell Road
where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

65



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Buckland Lane is approximately 4.5 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Buckland and Anderson Streets.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Buckland Lane, car
parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 60 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

66



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Buckland Lane, Alexandria
Proposed traffic changes

Source:Nearmap |

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” E— “No Parking”

m m m “No Parking”

m m m Unrestricted Parking

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 20.
Parking - Loading Zone - Thurlow Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/446855

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side
of Thurlow Street, Redfern between the points 10 metres and 19 metres (2 car spaces) west
of Stanley Street as “Loading Zone 8am-6pm Mon-Fri”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Surrounding local businesses of Thurlow and Bourke Streets, Redfern have requested
consideration of a “Loading Zone 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” in Thurlow Street to improve on-street
parking availabilities for deliveries.

68



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Thurlow Street, Redfern between Bourke and
Stanley Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "Loading Zone 8am-6pm Mon-Fri"

during business hours to cater for local businesses as there are no other Loading Zones
nearby.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 99 letters sent out
with two responses supporting the proposal and two responses opposing the proposal.

The submission opposing the proposal has concerns with loss of parking for residents.
However residents will still be able to park in this location at nights and on weekends.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

69



Proposal

Thurlow Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing
“No Stopping”

B B B Unrestricted Parking

CTYOFSYDNEY® @

I - Iy

Source:Nearmap

Proposed
e “Loading Zone 8am-6pm
Mon-Fri”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 21.

Parking - Timed Parking and No Stopping - Amelia Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/442202

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Amelia Street, Waterloo south of Lachlan Street as follows:

Between the following points as "2P 8am-8pm":

° 10.8 metres and 17.1 metres (one car space);

° 20.5 metres and 26.8 metres (one car space);and

. 30.2 metres and 36.5 metres (one car space);

Between the points 17.1 metres and 20.5 metres as yellow "No Stopping" linemarking;

Between the points 26.8 metres and 30.2 metres as yellow "No Stopping" linemarking;
and

Between the points 36.5 metres and 52 metres (three car spaces) as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

71




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Development Consent for 25 Lachlan Avenue, Waterloo (D/2020/1457) requires the
Applicant to provide traffic calming measures and submit a signage plan for kerbside parking
and line marking arrangements to be referred to the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee for consideration and endorsement.

Comments

The redevelopment of 25 Lachlan Avenue, Waterloo has been approved. The kerb space on
the western side of Amelia Street, south of Lachlan Street, where the changes are proposed,
is currently unrestricted for parking.

It is proposed to update the parking restrictions to reflect the change in the adjacent land
use. As such, it is proposed to install "2P 8am-8pm" along the frontage of the redevelopment
site. This change would match similar restrictions in the nearby area and comply with the
City's Neighbourhood Parking Policy.

The two-hour parking would limit any vehicle to two hours of parking and increase parking
turnover and space availability for resident in the evenings and weekends, where the signs
are installed.

A two-hour parking limit is preferred for streets in the inner residential areas as it better
balances the long-stay parking needs of permit holders with the needs of all households to
use parking for visitors, family, carers and tradespeople.

It is also proposed to extend the existing "No Stopping" as there is insufficient space for

vehicles to park between driveways and existing "No Stopping" which could obstruct
sightlines for vehicles exiting the adjacent driveway.

Consultation

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

72



wdg-weg dz
wdg-weg dz Bupped peuseiun = m ®
Bulddo}S ON  p— Bfuiddo)jSON m m =
uwmn.x_ohn_ Bunsix3

A
not to scale

+ | t

133418 VITINY

AYM3AIEA
M3IN

—
‘
»

M L e —————T

yiediogy
yedyoo)

311S

1334LS NYTHOV
13341S AVHHENN

ONLLSIX3
SY NIVWIY OL-

wedioo; o

BN N N AN AR AN NN AN ANANANANNERERRRRRAARARRREEANG,
s &

C

o,
ANY1 3TOAD ONILSIX3

o..

4L \
E AN NN NN A AR
aEEEREEREEEE LTI CELEEEL LY

INNIAY TVOIAQYD WOGCNF_O mC_v_.hNQ U@WOQO‘_Q

.
.
.®

OOLISJEAN ‘}901IS UBJYIET /2-GZ

© AINAAS 0 ALID lesodoid

73



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 22.
Parking - Timed Parking and Shared Path - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2024/436505

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of the following changes in
Rosebery:

(A) The allocation of kerbside restrictions as "2P 8am-8pm" as follows:

° On the western side of Rothschild Avenue between the points 31.4 metres and
77.7 metres (eight car spaces) north of Cressy Street; and

o On the eastern side of Mentmore Avenue between the points 33.7 metres and
119.8 metres (14 car spaces) north of Cressy Street.

(B) Installation of Shared Path on the northern side of site boundary (12-22 Rothchild

Avenue, Rosebery) between the points 35.2 metres and 75.6 metres west of
Rothschild Avenue.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

74



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Background

The Development Consent for 12-22 Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery (D/2020/549) requires
the Applicant to provide traffic calming measures and submit a sighage plan for kerbside
parking and line marking arrangements that is to be referred to the Local Pedestrian, Cycling
and Traffic Calming Committee for consideration and endorsement.

The Applicant is also required to extend the existing Shared Path on the northern side of the
site boundary. At the completion of the works, the extension of Shared Path will be
dedicated to the City.

Comments
The City has approved the development of 12-22 Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery.

Currently the kerb space along the frontages of this site (Rothschild and Mentmore Avenues)
are mainly unrestricted. It is proposed to update the parking restrictions to reflect the change
in the adjacent land use. As such, it is proposed to install "2P 8am-8pm " along the frontages
of the redevelopment site.

The two-hour parking would limit any vehicle to two hours of parking and increase parking
turnover and space availability for resident in the evenings and weekends, where the signs
are installed.

A two-hour parking limit is preferred for streets in the inner residential areas as it better
balances the long-stay parking needs of permit holders with the needs of all households to
use parking for visitors, family, carers and tradespeople.

The proposal includes the extension of existing Shared Path to connect Rothschild Avenue
and Mentmore Avenue. A Shared Path is proposed to improve safety by providing an off-
road alternative for people riding bicycles.

According to Transport for NSW Centre for Road Safety, the recommended minimum shared
path width is 2.5 metres, which is based on Austroads guidelines. The proposed Shared
Path in this location would be 4.5 metres wide therefore complying with the minimum

recommended width. At the completion of the works, the proposed Shared Path will be
dedicated to the City.

Consultation

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

75



B6MpZ11-856-12)\|eul s610 0°9\2AY PIIY25Yy30Y HZ-TT 856-12\:d JeuibuO U0 wwpoT M — — —
8 C110-8567LC wondusaq nss
anssy “oy Bume.q - 399fo1g NY1d 00 L4Y40¥043NSS] | |
NOITONYISNOD 904 4350 38 OL TON| T8LV 40 NOISSINY3d
v IWAO¥ddY 00 ¥04 ONDRIVININIT 8 JOYNOIS NILLIMM FHL LNOHLIM o0 Lawiososansst | ¢
i sneis NIYWOQ o118nd - ¥3AI13d OL 11Ing J GIONALNI ATIVNIDIHO LYHL ev®oosit WOogeit vorsa | ¥
reeute@op whyeq NVHL ¥3HLO 350dNd ¥IHLO 4 '
e w QHY
sont €20 7D e Zonoudy oK n_ M O O _ m D _; ANV 404 Q38N HO W04 ANY uz o o s sowosanssl | s
S55 708 e 06 N AY3g3S0Y " porou YOW PHo NI 030N004d3d O 31d0D sowosanss | o
00 ¥043nss| L
et s el 3NV QTIHOSHLOY * | ouimo]  ywonssy FLONIOONMTA St sovorw | &
sieBeuepy 1osloig pue sisauibu pafosd asy umeiq soeas] wai
AVMIAD ONILSIXI IAOW AVM3AIYD ONLLSIX3 3A0H3 ¥OVEAYT ONILSIX3 303
E E E € £ £
N & O 15 :mu ~ <, £
NN N N < ~| £F — o
- = 9o o > N~ J = ™ S
~ ~—| ~ =
wey wo'g wy'g wo'g wg'gl wo'ly Wg'ez
JNNIAY QTIHOBHLOY
A
o e e e e s e o | e e e e e, e S T e -
[y [ a, 7 X | w00
- 5|
aano Eo O _l Qvd SN8 ONLLSIX3 LONYLSNOOTY
SONIRIVIN INFWIAV, SAVMHLYd IVHS o1 O3 5 SQHOM N 3903 I wi9
A3NGAS 40 ALID HLIM 3ONYA000V W'y noHe 1
NI 38 0L JuV ONINUVN INITHLYd OFIvHS T 6 iz o 1z
2v21S¥ HLIM FONVAHOOOY NI 38 0L 0 1°
UV SONDIUYIN INFWIAY] ONY FOVNDIS TV 1
SON | \Jo 1 .
END o ] wz9l
SAVAITOH iy — =
I18Nd B NNS-1VS W8 - W8 _ 4
2 42-NOW Wdlg - WOl 2 Uggl |13
B R43-NOW YO} - W9 INOZ Sng we'gl e ml.u 1
143-NOW Wd9 - WVg d2/) z 1
('dAL) 3N 3903 H1Vd
S¢ V3V 031d3OX3 SHYIATOH o o P & 1
LINY3d RIANOW Wl - WY Y e e e S I
T 1 O
[4NON WA9 - WVB dE = o e = >
ToRT 1| % = o3 1 N~
NAB-WYB L = e o o wg'6¢ = m._vmw 1
[42-NOW N9 - VB ALTIEVSIA d e o oo o 23 1 o
ONIJOLS ONONILSIXT e s s s wZGe =48 NIVW3d 0L ONIaTIng 1 b}
[4 Zo JOVLINIHONILSIX3 " Py
ONINUYA GILORLSTUNN oo s e o "_ ' g 3
E
NOILYOOT 1SOd NOIS ONILSIX3 - / Vil S — i @
3 e
wy'ly sl Q350d0Yd 1 M
NOIS ONILSIX3 M ! 2 " m
ﬁH o
22} 1
_ N m 1
ONILSIXT _ o
Y W. 1
ana | 2 . :
HLVd G3UYHS 40 ONT - ZHSEL 2 _M & 1
Vsl wpegs| Y | ;
n% | )= |
N N =
HLVd GFUVHS 40 LAV - 20ShL ¥y wg'6g oS an3 1
SNODI3 STHOM _ (%) q wo'
'INI3903 HLYd Qghs 1O+ w7 esms vy 9 do % = = 1 089
3INITIOAT HIVD GRIVHS - 10T e _ £ — m%w 1 7
Y R5-2(L) —
NS~ NYB df e hamad H : _ | Wy
NOILYO0T1 1SOd N9IS 0350dOdd ~ _ o~ 1
£ 4 1 g
1S0d3NOISALYOOTR T % w9'G/ [ | ?
; 7 7 7
e o Sl = wo'sy
G3AOW3Y 38 OL NOIS ONILSIX3 = = = =
ONDIIYWINIT 3LYLSNEE El Uy o)
3| Uy >
voora ANNIAY FHONLNIW B - o 0
gl wyzz 1 35 [ [T M “« m
N9IS 03S0dOYd 5 I 5
m m m awep |ind 4a| uondussag [eq| A3y
JAAL ONINYYAINIT 1 X =2 m _m £ nm ﬂmu .m nm > Rmu m = TIies6 12 Ton b ; oL Burmeig
_ 40|l.. w ol ool RN N OA J ~:oN Box ateiodiod Apoy 6v5/0202/a “oN wesuog)
d3S0d0ydd ~— | o> Ile>) o0||cO0 ol | NN ~ <t AY¥383S0Y AV GTIHOSHLO?

[(\EREN

A¥MIAINO 0350d0Yd-

AVMIAM ONILSIXT 1INHLSNOI

A¥393S0M ‘3NNIAV QUIHOSHLOY 'sseippy

pi0oey ublsag pajenbay




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024

Item 23.
Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - George Julius Avenue, Zetland

TRIM Container No.: X087781

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of the following in Zetland:

(A) Installation of raised pedestrian and cycle crossing in George Julius Avenue, between
the points 143 metres and 152.7 metres north of Peters Street;

(B) Installation of 1.7 metres central raised median in George Julius Avenue, between the
points 152.7 metres and 237.5 metres north of Peters Street;

(C) Provision of 2.8 metres separated cycleway on eastern side of George Julius Avenue,
between the points 158.1 metres and 247.1 metres north of Peters Street;

(D) The allocation of kerbside restrictions on western side of George Julius Avenue
between the points 158.1 metres and 173.8 metres, north of Peters Street as "4P
Mobility Parking 8am-10pm", and kerb ramps associated with the mobility space are to
be installed,;

(E) Provision of Shared Environment as follows;

° On the western side of George Julius Avenue between the points 143 metres
and 158.1 metres north of Peters Street; and

. On the eastern side of George Julius Avenue between the points 140 metres
and 158.1 metres north of Peters Street.

(F) The allocation of kerbside restrictions as "2P 8am-10pm" as follows;
° On the western side of George Julius Avenue between the following points:
. Between 119.3 metres and 141 metres, south of Peters Street; and
. Between 177.1 metres and 248.2 metres, north of Peters Street; and

. On the eastern side of George Julius Avenue between the points 159.1 metres
and 240.7 metres north of Peters Street.

(G) The allocation of kerbside restrictions as yellow "No Stopping" line as follows; and

. On the western side of George Julius Avenue, north of Peters Street between
the following points:

. 152.7 metres and 158.1 metres;

77



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024

. 173.8 metres and 158.1 metres; and
. 248.8 metres and 256.7 metres

o On the eastern side of George Julius Avenue, north of Peters Street between the
following points:

. 152.7 metres and 158.1 metres; and

. 240.7 metres and 256.7 metres

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City is delivering a portion of George Julius Avenue, Zetland north of Peters Street as
part of the Gunyama Park Stage 2 project.

The land for the road was recently dedicated to the City from the adjacent developer, who
are currently developing the land to the east of George Julius Avenue.

Comments

The Epsom Park Precinct, bounded by Victoria Park, South Dowling Street, Epsom Road
and Joynton Avenue, forms part of the Green Square urban renewal area.

78




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024

George Julius Avenue is a north-south aligned road linking Zetland Avenue with Epsom
Road delivered by the adjacent developer and dedicated to the City. Different sections of
George Julius Avenue and associated parking changes will be delivered by different
developers depending on the site boundaries.

The City is required to deliver a new section of George Julius Avenue and associated kerb
and parking changes, north of the 106-116 Epsom Road redevelopment project (delivered
by adjacent developer).

To the south, the road joins into what has already been completed and dedicated as a public
road. To the north this section of George Julius Avenue will have a temporary turning area,
until the continuation of the street to Zetland Avenue.

A two-way separated cycle way will be installed on eastern side of George Julius Avenue
connecting with the adjacent site and install a pedestrian and cycle crossing connecting to
Gunyama Park. This will help reduce traffic speed and improve cyclist and pedestrian
connectivity and safety.

It is proposed to install a 1.7-metre-wide central median island and on-street timed parking,
provided in indented bays on either side of the street (similar to the other sections of the
street already built). In addition, it is also proposed to install two indented mobility parking
spaces on western side of George Julius Avenue and

Parking within the indented bays on the new street will be signposted with timed parking
restrictions i.e. “2P 8am-10pm” which are in line with the City’s Neighbourhood Parking
Policy and is the same as the existing restrictions in nearby completed streets.

These restrictions will provide parking turnover and availability of short-term parking for
visitors to the area. A two-hour parking limit is preferred for streets in the inner residential
areas as it better balances the long-stay parking needs of all households to use parking for
visitors, family, carers and tradespeople.

The kerb space outside the indented parking bays will have yellow line marking to indicate a
“No Stopping” restriction.

Consultation

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area as part of the Gunyama Park Stage
2 Review of Environmental Factors (REF) approval process. Minor comments were received
about George Julius Avenue North, as per below:

° Two comments regarding reduction in the amount of parking - to encourage alternative
modes of transport to the area

. One comment voicing concern that the cycleway does not adequately connect to
existing infrastructure

. One comment proposing that the road connection of George Julius Avenue should be
pedestrianised and not allow cars

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by The City (as the applicant).

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024

JOEL MUNNS, ACTING DESIGN STUDIO MANAGER

80



1V = 37I5 LI3HS ONIMYHD

¥0 | 10°L022

NOISIA3Y $39WNN ONIMYYO

60c€ce

HIGHNN 0T

GLT A1d S433NONT ONILINSNO) dOEHIEON 0300V N338 SVH 38N LYNDIS NOILVIIIgaA

00L ££¥ 60 18 NSV ne‘woo doiypou@Asuphs  prew3
b2er 1926 (20)®4 8Ly 1926 (Z0) Ud e LM Ly @ oo0us 37was | HLIM SNIVH3S ONIMVAO Sl 0 1HORAOD 3L 3NN NOLLDNISNO) 804 0350 38 01 LON ONIMVAD
NY1d ALMYD0T ANV 3TNAIHOS 0002 MSN AoupAs ‘1eais 861099 ghe L1 oA ° v ]
ONIMYXA ‘133HS ¥IN0D fouphs dnoJb6

3AV SNNNr 394039 ® m ¥y ]

7 39VLS Y¥Vd YWVANND uolsap SMNIASIALI w e

JOVMOVd JILLININOD DIVl JWVN 103rodd momzhmoz mum—a ¥ Wg

I1LIL ONIMYHO 1331044 L1I3LOYY nam | 31v0 | adav | aan aanssi

NOILONALSNOD ¥04 LON

NV1d ALITVIOT

(€20Z0) NY'WOY dVWYY3N * 324N0S

NY1d ALITYI0T ONY 31N0IHIS ONIMVHA 'LI3HS 43A0) 101023
J1LIL ONIMVHA ‘ON OMd

31INA3HIS DNIMYHEA TIAID

dOVXOVd F3L1ININOD DId4Vil

AV SNINNF 39dJ039 ® € 3OVLS MdVd VINVANND

VZZVW'E NMVEQ

S800Vr3 QIN9ISIA

LIIARY 43DVNVA 807

YIIN




1V = 37I5 LI3HS ONIMYHD

80 | 106020

NOISIA3Y

$39WNN ONIMYYO

60c€ce

HIGHNN 0T

3¥0438

R5-400(R)

NN

HSY¥I HLIM QILLI
LHOIH XYW TALIWL |
ATILVWIXO¥AY TIVM |
ININIV L3Y AYVEOdWIL

CH 256.7

16.09
CH258.765

SAG264.T41
D!';F&eo.ooo

il
N

001 €55 80 +8 NGV [ =y Ay r— L GIT A1d SU3INON3 ONILTTSNG) dOBHIZON G300V N330 SVA TGN LVNOTS NOITVITIEIA 778000 | B W VA8 adY FILLWNOY J4aVIL Jo2 danss | 80
vucr 125 (20 e saty 1970 @) A e B e L 9002 3735 | HLIM SNIVH3H ONINYHO SHI 40 1HOMAA0) FHI NN NOIL 90’1 SN) 04 0350 36 01 LON ONIMWYQ_ |-ert—o W TV AOuddY ALY JavaL voa aanss | 1o
upAs ‘Jeag abioe: joe
NV1d I3LLINWOD DI44VNL 0002 MSN foupfs 1eans OSveLLiene -QDO-—@ LY | ¥ 3 VAOYAdY 33LLINWOD JId¥HL H04 03NS %
Asuphs TIFA 30018 0L G300 3 3LT1H0IN 36 AVA ONV)
3AY SNINNr 39039 ? m 72020 | v [E] TVA0YddY JILLINAOD JId4v4 L ¥4 03NSSI 50
T 39VLIS MUVd VWVANND u _mm—u @Ezg&@t._u TTE0SL | v 3 VAOYdY JALLINAOD JId3v4L Y04 43NS | 70
ID9VYMOVd FILLININOD J144 V¥l JWVYN LO3roud & mzhl”— mum_a YTE0R0 | ¥Y 3 TYAOYAAY IILLIWAOD JI43VYL YOS 43NSSI €0
I1LIL ONIMY¥O 193r04d 340136 315 10 QI 3801 KOS TV 13LIHONY NI | 310 | a.dav | 0.43A |aanss| NOILdI¥IS30 NOISIAZY
NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 1ON g
2
=
2
@
E
£
N
&
2
E
2
)
INIWLYIHL 3DV2HNS AYMIIAD _H_ 2
4
ONIYYH INIWIAY s
HLYd GIHVHS AINTAS 40 AL1D g
z
S
| 5
03A0W3¥ 38 01 2
SHIHLO A ONIYYYHINIT 03S0d0Yd & | 2
S¥IHLO A8 FOYNOIS 0350d0¥d B i
<
2
b= | B
IOVNOIS 0350d0¥d
SNOIS 133815 0350d04d —_— - |
3NIT AYYANNOS ONILSIX3
> AN
o}
NO o = o)
L 7o (s} o
o) PPING =
= ||=z > N
Z
m wi / =
= / © / 7 T ¥-€-8M
R7-1-4  R7-4 | RS-400(L) R5-2(R) / ( —
R5-2(L&R) V0¥ 30IS:
= = @ \ = oy / = o NO
3 S g \ g4 z S ’
o~ o~ = \ = - / 03A0W3d 38 01 g = B
z Iz QV3H ONINYNL AYVE0dWIL S \ Il & / INIKAD13A30 d¥0II30 5 5
804 INIWIAVA AYVHOAWIL | / A8 ONDIVIWINIT %
\ | / ONISSOH) NVI415303d ]
\ 035IVY 0350d0¥4d &
_ | | [ o/ / %
= = \ o 1-€d
@
= 1
—_ —_ —_ - —_ =, |.® f— - - - - _— f— . J\ i
]
8
= = = = = = S S = ) =
= = 3 S 3 2 g S S 2
2 S, S, S S S S, S, S, L = 3 .
=1 =3 = =3 =3 — =3 < = =3 - T
R I 2 & 2 S & S l
o ) & 2 & 2 2 =
w = — =
S S S S g S S S o S — S
3NN3AY SNINF 33039 &
- = = t t = ~—- 0 a
M S
) - 3LIS NOLIM3W

1) %J

(48 1Z-5Y 2 39V1S Wivd V

TO CYCLIST]




LV = 37IS LI3HS ONIMYHD e uphs w3 QLT ALd SY33NIONI ONILTNSNOD dOYHLEON 0300V N339 SYH J4nLVYNDIS NOILYIIEIA
N ¥ 90024 3WIS HLIM SNIYW3Y ONIMYH0 SIHL 40 IHOIMAJOD FHL 3NN NOILINYLSNOJ ¥0d 035N 36 01 LON ONIMVHD
» oo u
€0 | L0k NVd HLVd ONINNNL 2AV SNMANF 394035 7 o *dnoJb
NOISIAZY HIGHNN ONIMVHD K Cm_mm @EZE&@Z.E TLEOSE | WY ]
T 39V.LS MAVd YWVANND ! n 1TE080 | uv 3
60¢€2T 39YXOVd FALLINNOD JI44VHL JWVYN 193rodd n—om—l—n—-ﬂ—oz mum_n_ st | [
YIBWNN 901 J1LIL ONIMYHQ 133royd 1J3LIH)YY AN 310 | 0.ddY | O43A |03nSSI
NOILONYLSNOD HO4 1ON g
=
neworephgmmm & z
910 NOA ®
340338 Gurg H
S
S0b >
0'9
wgz
€270 2
uge 2
2
97 )
(AQ08 WoYS wE'0) D wsz'e HI9N31 TIVH3A0 m
JINVEYITI WVIILYIA ITIHIA wsz'6 YINYL IDYEHYD - SO W
H
©m E .
V7 S =
AQ08 31IHIA &\\& (= nﬂl& m} 5
i [~ E3
AN3IW3ADH QuVMY03 ° W
2
SINIWIAOW ITIIHIA 3714048d 31IIHIA »
2
| jul
[ i
- f
: / | g
/ , 3
/ |
/
o ) B )
[ \
| { @

e

<A > .
("4 4 A
A /
B, N
, EESSE>




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Bene24uthorities - Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - Darling Island Road,
Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2024/482934

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of speed cushions along the
Darling Island Road, south of Fyfe Street, Pyrmont.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Placemaking NSW has received a request from the Pyrmont local residents Action Group to
add traffic calming measures on Darling Island Pyrmont. These changes will include, where
practical, the introduction of speed cushions along three sections of Darling Island Road.

84



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Comments

Place Management NSW seek endorsement for the installation of three speed Cushions in
accordance with Australian Standards through AS2890.1: 2004.These speed Cushions will
be spaced approximately 50m apart along Darling Island Road.

Installing speed cushions in Darling Island will also significantly enhances safety by slowing
down traffic, reducing the likelihood and severity of accidents, and improving pedestrian
safety. These speed cushions will also serve as a traffic-calming measure, discouraging cut-
through traffic and encouraging drivers to adhere to speed limits. This initiative will make
Darling Island more pedestrian- and cyclist-friendly and contribute to a much safer
environment.

Consultation
Placemaking NSW has consulted with the Pyrmont Action Group and Darling Island Strata
Committee members to gain their endorsement for the proposed changes. The community

has shown overwhelming support for the effective implementation of speed reduction
measures on residential streets across Darling Island.

Financial

All costs associated with the speed cushions installation will be borne by Place Management
NSW.

JASON CRAIG - SENIOR MANAGER, SECURITY OPERATIONS, PMNSW

85



Darling Island Road, Pyrmont
Proposed Speed Cushions

BB Seees e

Proposed

mmm  Speed Cushion

86



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 September 2024

Item 25.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

87



88



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3.  All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 89



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

90



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

91



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

92



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

93


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

94



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/07 held on 8 August 2024
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Parade
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Parade

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2025 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival

	5 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Various Events - Moore Park Road and Lang Road, Centennial Park
	Attachment - Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Various Events - Moore Park Road and Lang Road, Centennial Park

	6 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - AFL Grand Final at The Clock - Collins Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - AFL Grand Final at The Clock - Collins Street, Surry Hills

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Elizabeth Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Elizabeth Street, Sydney

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marriott Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marriott Street, Redfern

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Verona Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Verona Street, Paddington

	11 Motorbike Parking - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment for Motorbike Parking - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst

	12 Parking - Mobility Parking - Westmoreland Street, Glebe
	Attachment for Parking - Mobility Parking - Westmoreland Street, Glebe

	13 Parking - Mobility Parking - Lawson Square, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Lawson Square, Redfern

	14 Parking - Mobility Parking - Calder Road, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Calder Road, Darlington

	15 Parking - No Stopping - York Lane, Sydney
	Plan - Parking - No Stopping - York Lane, Sydney

	16 Parking - 1/4 Ticket Parking - Mountain Street, Ultimo
	Attachment for Parking - 1/4 Ticket Parking - Mountain Street, Ultimo

	17 Parking - No Parking - Ryder Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Ryder Street, Darlinghurst

	18 Parking - No Parking - Kepos Lane, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Kepos Lane, Redfern
	Proposal
	Proposal


	19 Parking - No Parking - Buckland Lane, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Buckland Lane, Alexandria
	Proposal
	Proposal


	20 Parking - Loading Zone - Thurlow Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Loading Zone - Thurlow Street, Redfern
	Proposal
	Proposal


	21 Parking - Timed Parking and No Stopping - Amelia Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking and No Stopping - Amelia Street, Waterloo

	22 Parking - Timed Parking and Shared Path - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking and Shared Path - Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery

	23 Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - George Julius Avenue, Zetland
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - George Julius Avenue, Zetland

	24 Other Authoroties - Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - Darling Island Road, Pyrmont
	Attachment for Other Authoroties - Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - Darling Island Road, Pyrmont

	25 Schedule of Conditions



